
• IL C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICD 

January 31, 1961 

Continental Oil Company 
Box 68 

Eunice, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 
Your Sholes B Well N0. 2 located in Unit B of Section 19, T-25-S, R-37~=, 
Jalmat Pool, has been producing with a gas-oil ratio in excess of 100,000 
for at least the last two years. During 1959 the producing gas-oil ratio 
was 224,802 cubic feet per barrel, and during the f i r s t eleven months of 
1960 this ratio has increased to 289,854. In view of this, the well is 
reclassified as a gas well producing from the Jalmat Pool and is to be 
shut in effective February 1, 1961. 

Should you desire to produce this well at some future date, i t w i l l be 
necessary that you obtain an allowable as per Order No. R-1670. 

Yours very truly , 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

JDR/mc 
cc-Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer 

OCC, Santa Fe 

Joe D. Ramey 
Proration Manager 


